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In answer to your third question, I will say that any notice given 
before thirty days has expired from the time the fence became danger­
ous to livestock would not be effective as a foundation for a criminal 
a:ction. 

Yours very truly, 
D. 11. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

School Bonds, Sale of Below Par. Bonds, Cost of Print­
ing, Etc. 

The pro.visio.ns of Sec. 20.17, Chap. 76, La'ws of 19I3. fOl',bid 
the seHing of bonds for less than their par value. 

It is the duty o.f the school district to cause to. be printed 
O,r lithogra,phed, when necessary, uhe bonds issu.ed by the 
district. 

Hon. B. E. Berg, 
County Attorney, 

Columbus, M'ontana. 
Dear Sir: 

December 13th, 1913. 

I am in receipt of your letter of the 11th instant, submitting the 
. question: 

"As to whether the school board was in effect selling bonds 
below par when it accepted a bid for $3,550 for a bond issue 
of $3,500, agreeing at the same time to pay to the purchaser 
$250 for printing bonds, preparing necessary minutes and 
other papers for completing bond issue and sale?" 
The conclusion reached by you is in the affirmative. This con­

clusion is affirmed. Sec. 2017, (;hap. 76, of the Laws of 1913,. forbids 
the sale of bonds for less than their par value, and Sec. 2023 makes 
it the duty of the district to cause to be printed or lithographed, 
when the same shall become necessary, the bonds issued by the 
district. This question, as you stated, was considered by this depart­
ment in an opinion reported in Opinions of Attorney General, 1908, 
10, ·page 459, in which the conclusion was reached on a very similar 
state of facts, relating to a county bond issue, that such regulations 
would be in violation of the la:w forbidding bonds to be sold for less 
than par. If the board may return $250 of the money so received, 
or, what is the same thing, give a warrant on the general fund for 
$250, it might with the same degree of reasoning give a warrant for 
$500. It is the duty of the district clerk to prepare the minutes and 
transcript of the proceedings relative to the 'bond issue, and' it is 
the duty of the county attorney, when requested to, to furnish the 
board with a copy of the form for the bon::. After this is all done, 
the only thing that remains is the printing of the bon!!, and it would 
seem that $250 for printing seven bonds is too extravagant a luxury 
for the district to indulge in, for these bonds, coupons and all, may 
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be furnished to the district at a price not exceeding thirty dollars. 
Hence, the greater part of this $250 is not for printing charges, but 
is in effect a reoate on the $3,550 bid for the bonds. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Side Tracks, Spurs, Etc., Clearance Between. Clearance, 
Between Side Tracks, Etc. 

'Dhere is no sta·l'ute or a'ct in t'his state dealing with this 
subject or prescribing any distance for clearan'ce in the cases 
mentioned. 

December 15th, 1913. 
Honorable Railroad and Public Service Commission, 

Helena, Montana. 
Gentlemen: 

I am in receipt of your request under date of the 9th instant, 
asking me whether ,there is any statute regulating the minimum 
clearance between sidetracks, spur·s, etc., and platforms or 'buildings 
at stations in this state. I have examined the laws of this state, 
and find no statute or act dealing with .this subject or prescriibin2 
any distance for clearance in the cas.es mentioned. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

R~ailroad and Public Service Commission, Fiing of a Copy of 
Contract With. 

The fiiling of a copy of contract with the railroad atl'd public 
service commission, to which such commission is not a party, 
in no way binds it. 

December 15th, 1913. 
Honorable Railroad: and Public Service Commission, 

Helena, Montana. 
Gentlemen: 

I have at hand your communication of the 12th instant, with 
attached copy of a contract between the Montaua States Telephone 
& Telegraph Company, and the Independent Telephone Company. You 
ask for my opinion upon the question: 

"Whether or not the mere filing of a copy of this contract 
with the commission binds it in any way to the terms thereof, 
in case we should find it necessary to take exception to it 
at some later date?" 
I am of the opinion that the filing of this contract, which is 

between two private parties and to which the commission is in no 
way a party, would not bind your commission to its terms, should 
you find it necessary at some future date to prescribe a different 
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